
Agenda Report 

TO: CITY COUNCIL DATE: MAY 1,2006 

FROM: CITY ATTORNEY 

SUBJECT: EAST PASADENA SPECIFIC PLAN AMENDMENT RESOLUTION 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that the City Council adopt the Kesolution to amend the East Pasadena 
Specific Plan, attached hereto. 

BACKGROUND 

At its meeting on March 13,2006, the City Council approved amendment of the East Pasadena 
Specific Plan, to transfer up to 15,000 square feet c)f Office/R&D space from Sub-area d2 
(Foothill Rosemead, Sierra Madre) to Sub-area d3 (Hasting Kanch/Foothill-Kosemead Shopping 
Center), withholding 2,463 square feet from occupancy until completion of the street extensions 
required by the East Pasadena Specific Plan. Attached is the Resolution to accomplish the 
approved amendment. 

Council encouraged the applicant for a proposed project that will be affected by the amendment 
to meet with the neighborhood to attempt to resolve the issues surrounding the proposed 
amendment. It is our understanding that a meeting will be scheduled but will not take place 
before May 1,2006. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

There will not be an immediate fiscal impact as a result of this amendment to the East Pasadena 
Specific Plan. Applicable development fees will be collected from any future development 
proposed on the properties impacted. 
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ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION 

A Mitigated Negative Declaration was prepared and approved for the project in conformance 
with the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). 

Respectfully submitted, 

Prepared by: 
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THERESA E. FUENTES 
Deputy City Attorney 
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City Manager 






